
Dorota Richards 

Subject: FW: Ormonde Organics WO287-01 . 

From: Jim O'Callaghan [mailto:iim@ocallaghanmoran.com] 
Sent: 13 August 2015 14:49 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Cc: 'Michael Murphy'; 'Martin Morrissey' 
Subject: Licence Application WO287-01 

Ewa, 

Further to our discussion on Tuesday, I was only able to speak to the ecologist today. He should be able to complete 
the NIS within 4 weeks of receipt of the results of the tests on surface water samples. Samples will be collected 
from the rainwater run-off from the site and in the River Suir up and downstream of the discharge point. A boat is 
required to collect the samples in the river and Ormonde Organics is arranging this. I understand the samples will 
be collected either late next week or early the following weeks. Samples of the surface water run-off from the site 
will be collected during rainfall events over the next week. Once the test results are available I will confirm the 
submission date of the NIS. In relation to the other information requests we are preparing the responses and 
expect to submit this in the week starting 24'h August. 

Regards, 

Jim O'Callaghan 

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates 
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants 

Tel: 021 4345366 
Email: jim@ocallaqhanmoran.com 
Web: htt~://www.ocallaqhanmoran.corn 

Please make note of our new Office Address and Telephone Number 

Unit 15 Melbourne Business Park, 
Model Farm Road, 
Cork. 

Tel: 021 4345366 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by 
this email. 
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